
icon icon RELATED: Dictionary 
Thesaurus

In-Box

From: lromin - Lisa Romine <lromin@acxiom.com>    
Subject: FW: Romine inquiry?
Date: Tue, 28 Apr 1998 09:16:11 -0500
To: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com
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Hi Pam,

Sorry for the delay. I have been out of the office lately.  I am
forwarding your note to the ROMINE list server. We have several Romine
researchers, and maybe someone will conect.  Most of my folks went
through WVA, KY, and IN.
There are several lines that went through TN though. I may also have
some info at home on this line, I will look tonight when I get home and
respond this week.

Lisa

>----------
>From:  Denise Raburn[SMTP:ddagassi@sowega.net]
>Reply To:  ddagassi@sowega.net
>Sent:  Monday, April 20, 1998 7:37 PM
>To:  lromin - Lisa Romine
>Subject:  Romine inquiry?
>
>Hi Lisa,
>       I am looking for info on my grandfather John Sevier Romine. Born
>in Sevier Co. TN. in 1886-father was George Romine-TN-mother was Polly
>Maples Romine. John married Evie Sudberry of OK. Her parents were John
>and Beatrice Bell Sudberry.  Johns brothers were Theordore-Andrew-Ralph
>Giddrick and James. I think most all of them lived in FL.
>Any info would be of help!!  Thanks  Pam Raburn
>

Reply/ReplyAll/Forward  Delete   Close

Submit (Move to Selected Folder)

http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/websterinit?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG893773018.0&start=129488&len=2030&mproduct=Dictionary&from=ReadMail
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/websterinit?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG893773018.0&start=129488&len=2030&mproduct=Thesaurus&from=ReadMail
file:///cgi-bin/doaddresses?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&action=Create&alias=lromin%252d%252d%252dLisa%252dRomine&addrlist=lromin%2540acxiom%252ecom&lname=&fname=
file:///cgi-bin/kill?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG893773018.0&start=129488&len=2030&src=&addr=lromin%2540acxiom%252ecom
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/cframes/compose?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG893773018.0&start=129488&len=2030&src=&map=x
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/nextprev?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG893773018.0&action=move&tobox=trAsH&direction=next
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/nextprev?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG893773018.0&map=x
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/HoTMaiL?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE
file:///cgi-bin/cframes/compose?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&mailto=1&to=ddagassi@sowega.net&msg=MSG893773018.0&start=129488&len=2030&src=&type=x
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

